

I N ~~213-4733~~ ~~Robert~~ ORIGINAL

UNITED STATES "SCOTUS" COURT

For "~~WASHINGTON(S)~~" DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

FILED

APR 22 2024

OFFICE OF THE CLERK  
SUPREME COURT, U.S.

TERM

United States "SCOTUS" Court Docket Number: \_\_\_\_\_

In Re, Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr.  
PETITIONER. ID.

PETITION FOR AN "~~Extraordinary~~" WRIT OF  
HABEAS CORPUS AB SUBJUDICANDUM

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY

Signature L. Ferebee Jr.

S.T.G. - N.G.A. "Le-Vian Diamond" "SUPREME RULER" - Lorenza G. Ferebee Jr.

VA. D.O.C. Central Mail Distribution Center

Red Onion State Prison

3521 Woodson Way

State Farm, VA. 23160

Prisoner State Number: 1072698

DATE FILED:

ORIGINAL

6 PRESENTED CERTIFIED QUESTION(S)

FILED

APR 22 2024

CLERK'S  
OFFICE OF THE CLERK  
SUPREME COURT, U.S.

(Pro-se Petitioner) - Lorenzo Gerald Fenebee Jr. has  
forth in (his) Individual "AFRICAN DESCENDANT SOVEREIGN POWERS" to PRESENT  
6 CERTIFIED HISTORICAL PRECEDENT QUESTION(S) OF LAW(S)" (pursuant to its)  
United States' "Scotus" Court "Rule" 19.2), for which, :

(1). WHETHER - "Lower Federal - n - State "Judicial" Courts"  
"DEPARTURE(S) FROM CLEARLY ESTABLISHED Chisholm v.  
Georgia, (1793) JURISDICTIONAL CONTROVERSY(ES), Re Present  
Exceptional Circumstance(s) for (Robert's) "Scotus" Court" to  
Extend Supervisory Power(s) towards an "ORIGINAL WRIT  
OF HABEAS CORPUS AB' SUBJUDICIUM"?

(2). WHETHER - "ARTICLE 6" - n - its 9<sup>th</sup> "AMENDMENT SHALL" be  
the "SUPREME LAW" of the Land to Interpret Pandora(s)  
"JURISDICTIONAL" Box being Misconstrued to Deny "SOVEREIGN"  
People their Rights?

(3). WHETHER - Its 13<sup>th</sup> 31 "AMENDMENT MUST" stand as a  
"JURISDICTIONAL BAR TO PROHIBIT" Criminal Slavery from a  
"UNJULY CONVICTION" being Obtained - n - Maintained by  
"GOVERNMENTAL MISCONDUCT" Upon Past Conviction(s)?"

(4). WHETHER - Bradley v. Fisher "Scotus Court Historical  
PRECEDENT" from (1872) "WILL" be a Modern Day  
Renaissance for "JUDICIAL DOCTRINE(S) STATING JURISDICTIONAL  
Page(s) (i - xiii)

CLAIM(S), MEDICAL, -N- RELIEF against Judicial  
Employee(s)?"

---

(5). WHETHER - STATE DECISIONS, RES NOVA REVENUE(S), -N/ OR -  
CONSTITUTIONAL QUESTION(S) SHALL REMEDY -N- ADEQUATELY  
'Interpretate' 28 U.S.C. § 2244 -N- Virginia Code § 29.2 -  
390.02 ?

---

(6). WHETHER - (Roberts?) "SCOTUS COURT MUST PROHIBIT" Virginia  
Employee(s) from Making -N- Enforcing False, Misleading,  
Concealing, or -N- Fictional "ARREST WARRANT(S) -N-  
INDICTMENT(S)" ?

## PARTIES INVOLVED

In re, Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr. "~~2<sup>nd</sup> - N - Successive~~  
~~§§ 2244 - N - 2254 Application Action Number~~" · 23-283,  
from it(s) United States "~~4<sup>th</sup> Circuit~~" Court "~~Order~~  
~~To Deny - N - Dismiss~~" on-~~η~~-after (December-5<sup>th</sup>-2023);

Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee v. Howard Clarke, "~~Initial~~  
~~§ 2254 Action Record Number~~" · 1:12-cv-00283 (LO/JFA),  
from it(s) United States "~~Eastern~~ (Alexandria Division)  
~~District~~" Court "~~Order To Dismiss Without Prejudice~~" on-  
η-after (May-3<sup>rd</sup>-2012);

Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. Bryan Watson,  
Warden, "~~Habeas Corpus Appellant Record Number~~" · 201847,  
from it(s) Virginia "~~Supreme~~" Court "~~Order To Dismiss Appeal~~  
~~Petition~~" on-η-after (October-6<sup>th</sup>-2011);

Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee, No. 379922 v. Bryan Watson,  
Warden, "~~Initial Habeas Corpus State Record Number~~" ·  
CLO9-3407, from it(s) Chesapeake "~~Circuit~~" Court  
"~~Order To Dismiss Habeas Corpus Petition~~" on-η-after  
(August-2<sup>nd</sup>-2010). Id..

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

## PAGE(S)

|                                                                                                                            |           |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------|
| <u>6 QUESTIONS PRESENTED</u> . . . . .                                                                                     | (i-ii)    |
| <u>PARTIES INVOLVED</u> . . . . .                                                                                          | (iii)     |
| <u>TABLE OF AUTHORITIES</u> . . . . .                                                                                      | (vi-viii) |
| <u>ORIGINAL PETITION FOR A WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS</u><br><u>Ab SUBJECTENDUM</u> . . . . .                                   | (1)       |
| <u>(A) PREVIOUSLY HELD LEGAL DECISION(S)</u> . . . . .                                                                     | (1-2)     |
| <u>(B) EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES TO WARRANT UNITED</u><br><u>STATES' "SUPREME" COURTS' ORIGINAL JURISDICTION</u> . . . . . | (2-3)     |
| <u>(C) CONSTITUTIONAL, STATUTORIAL, -N- PROCEDURAL LAWS</u> . . . . .                                                      | (3-11)    |
| <u>(D) UNDISPUTED STATEMENT(S) OF FACT(S)</u> . . . . .                                                                    | (11-20)   |
| <u>(E) UNDISPUTED STATEMENT(S) OF ADJUDICATED -N/ OR-</u><br><u>UNADJUDICATED CLAIM(S) -N- MERITS FOR RELIEF</u> . . . . . | (20-28)   |
| <u>KNOWINGLY 0 - VIA - 3</u> . . . . .                                                                                     | (20-28)   |

(F). FEDERAL BASIS FOR ORIGINAL JURISDICTION . (28-29)

---

(G). ARGUMENTATIVE POINT(S) TO SUPPORT THE GRANTING THIS EXTRAORDINARY PETITION FOR A WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS AD SUBJECIONEM . . . . . (29-38)

---

1<sup>ST</sup> POINT . . . . . (31-32)

2<sup>ND</sup> POINT . . . . . (33-36)

3<sup>RD</sup> POINT . . . . . (36-38)

---

(H). EXTRAORDINARY - N - EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES FOR FAILING TO STATE 2254 REASON(S) TO UNITED STATES (ALEXANDRIA DIVISION) DISTRICT COURT . . . . . (38-40)

---

(I). CONCLUSION . . . . . (40-40)

---

(J). CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE . . . . .

---

APPENDICES . . . . . (A-K)

---

APPENDIX A is an "Order To Deny - N - Dismiss A STATE COURT INITIAL HABEAS CORPUS", from the City of Chesapeake "Circuit" Court on-7- after (August-2<sup>nd</sup>-2020), in Loranza Gerald Ferebee No. 37992 v. Bryan Watson, "WARDEN", "INITIAL HABEAS CORPUS RECORD" # C109-3407;

---

APPENDIX B is an "Order To Dismiss A HABEAS CORPUS"  
Page (V)

APPEAL", from the Virginia "Supreme" Court on-η-after (October-6<sup>th</sup>-2011), in Lorenzo Gerald Fenebee Jr. v. Bryan Watson, Warden, "Habeas Corpus Appeal Record" # 101847.;

---

Appendix C is an "Order To Dismiss Without Prejudice An Appeal 32254" from the United States "Eastern (Alexandria Division) District" Court in Virginia on-η-after (May-3<sup>rd</sup>-2012) in Lorenzo Gerald Fenebee Jr. v. Howard Clarke, 32254 Habeas Corpus Record # 1:12-cv-00283 (LO/JFA)...;

---

Appendix D is different "Informal Complaint(s), Money Order Receipt(s), Postage Withdrawal(s), -N- Certified Mail Receipt(s)", from the Virginia Department of Correction(s) "Grievance Procedure Number(s)": R.O.S.P.-12-INF-01898, R.O.S.P.-12-INF-02574, "Money Order Number" 311846653, "Postage Withdrawal Number" 000018, -η- "Certified Mail Number" 7021-3500-0000-2487-538 ...;

---

Appendix E is also an "Order To Dismiss A 2<sup>nd</sup> -N- Successive Writ Of Habeas Corpus Motion -N- Notice Application" from the United States "4<sup>th</sup> Circuit" Court of Appeal(s) on-η-after (December-5<sup>th</sup>-2023) In Re, Lorenzo Gerald Fenebee Jr. "Post Conviction Record Number" 23-283....;

Appendix E is also a "Transferring Order" from the United States' "Western (Roanoke Division) District" Court in Virginia on-η-after (November-21<sup>st</sup>-2021) from Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. Harold Clarke, "Transferring Record Number". 7:19-cv-00774 (N.K.M.)  
.....j

Appendix G is another "Transferring Order" from it(s) United States' "Western (Roanoke Division) District" Court in Virginia on-η-after (November-5<sup>th</sup>-2021) from Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. Liam O'Grady, et al., "Transferring Record Number". 7:21-cv-00572 (J.P.J.)  
.....j

Appendix H is an "Awareness Identification Procedure" that(s) Preserved from Virginia "Supreme" Court on-η-after (October-6<sup>th</sup>-2012) in Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. Bryan Watson, Warden, "Motion For Retroactivity Record Number". 101847.....j

Appendix I is a "Order To Dismiss A Subsequent § 2254 Habeas Corpus" from it(s) United States' "Eastern (Alexandria Division) District" Court from Virginia on-η-after (September-19<sup>th</sup>-2024) in Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee v. Harold W. Clarke, "Subsequent § 2254 Habeas Corpus Record Number". 1:14-cv-00973 (LO/JFA).....j

APPENDIX J is also a "ORDER To DISMISS A Rule 60 Motion" from it(s) United States' "EASTERN (Alexandria Division) District" Court from Virginia on-η-after (November-25<sup>th</sup>-2014) in Lorenza Gerald Ferebee v. Harold W. Clarke, "Rule 60 Motion Record Number". 1:14-cv-00973 (LO/JFA).....;

APPENDIX K is also another "MOTIONING -N- ORDER To DISMISS AN AMENDED § 2254" from it(s) United States' "EASTERN (Alexandria Division) District" Court from Virginia on-η-after (December-21<sup>st</sup>-2020) in Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. Harold Clarke, "AMENDED § 2254 Record Number". 1:19-cv-01483 (LO/TCB)....  
.....;

APPENDIX L is also a "SOVEREIGN BUSINESS LETTER -N- FINANCIAL RENAISSANCE TAX RECONSTRUCTION" from it(s) "DEFENDER OF SOVEREIGNTY Esq. SUPREME RULED" - Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr. on-η-after (May-22<sup>nd</sup>-2023), η-η-Mailed to it(s) United States(s) of America "PRESIDENT" - Joseph Biden η-η- "TREASURY DEPARTMENT SECRETARY" - (Ms., Miss, -or- Mrs.) - Janet Yellen.....;

### TABLE OF AUTHORITIES

Biven(s) v. Six Unknown Named Agents of the Federal Bureau of Narcotics, 403 U.S. 388 (1971)..... (19)

Bradley v. Fisher, 80 U.S. 350-353 (1872). (30-32, 34-35)  
 Chesapeake Magistrate Office "~~CRIMINAL ARREST WARRANT~~  
~~TRAILING NUMBER(S)~~" : 5506M2510502180 - via - 5506M2510502183  
 (October - 22<sup>nd</sup> - 2005). . . . . (16-17)  
 Chisholm v. Georgia, 2 U.S. 431, 434, 446, 472  
 (1793). . . . . (i-ii, 2-3, 13-14, 28, 30, 32-33, 3  
 Commonwealth of Virginia v. Lorenzo Gerald  
 Ferebee Jr., "~~CRIMINAL JURY TRIAL RECORD NUMBER(S)~~" : CR06-119, CR06-125  
 - via - CR06-127, CR06-152 (August - 22<sup>nd</sup> - 2006). . . . . (14-15)  
 Commonwealth of Virginia v. Lorenzo Gerald  
 Ferebee Jr., "~~CRIMINAL MOTION TO SET-ASIDE RECORD NUMBER(S)~~" : CR06-  
 119, CR06-127, CR06-152 (October - 5<sup>th</sup> - 2007). . . . . (15, 17-18)  
 Commonwealth of Virginia v. Lorenzo Gerald  
 Ferebee, "~~CRIMINAL MOTION TO SUPPRESS RECORD NUMBER(S)~~" : CR06-119,  
 CR06-125 - via - CR06-152 (June - 12<sup>th</sup> - 2006). . . . . (14-15, 18)  
 Commonwealth of Virginia v. Lorenzo Ferebee,  
 "~~PRELIMINARY HEARING JACKET NUMBER(S)~~" : 05-8421 - via - 05-8424  
 (December - 16<sup>th</sup> - 2005). . . . . (17)  
 Franklin v. Delaware, 438 U.S. 154-55(c)  
 (1978). . . . . (36)  
 Green v. Mansour, 474 U.S. 64, 68 (1985). (38)  
 Harlow v. Fitzgerald, 457 U.S. 800 (1982). . (34-35)  
 Houston v. Lack, 487 U.S. 273-74 (1988). . . (37)  
 Hughes v. Rowe, 499 U.S. 5, 9-10 (1980). . (33-34)  
 In re, Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr., "~~POST CONVICTION~~  
~~RECORD NUMBER~~" : 23-283 (December - . 2023). . . . . (2-36)  
 International Ladies' Garment Worker(s) Union  
 Page (ix)

- v. Donnelly Garment Co., 304 U.S. 243 (1938). . . . . (35)
- Kalina v. Fletcher, 522 U.S. 119, 127 (1997). (34-35)
- Kawanakoa v. Polyblank, 205 U.S. 349, 354  
(1907). . . . . (32)
- Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. Bryan Watson,  
Harden, "~~HAGERS APPELLANT RECORD NUMBER~~": 101847, (October-6<sup>th</sup>-  
2011). . . . . (2)
- Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. CommonHealth  
of Virginia, "~~DIRECT APPEAL RECORD NUMBER~~": 2490-07-1,  
(July-24<sup>th</sup>-2008). . . . . (16, 18)
- Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. CommonHealth of  
Virginia, "~~REFUSAL OF APPELLANT APPEAL RECORD NUMBER~~": 081651  
(February-3<sup>rd</sup>-2009). . . . . (16, 18)
- Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. Harold Clarke,  
"~~TRANSFER ORDER RECORD NUMBER~~": 7:19-cv-00774 (November-21<sup>st</sup>-  
2019, N.Y.K.M.). . . . . (19)
- Lorenza Gerald Ferebee v. Howard Clarke, "~~HAGERS  
CORPUS RECORD NUMBER~~": 1:12-cv-00283 (L.O./JFA, May-3<sup>rd</sup>-  
2012). . . . . (2, 19, 37)
- Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. Liam O'Grady, et al.,  
"~~TRANSFER ORDER RECORD NUMBER~~": 7:21-cv-00572 (J.P.J., November-  
5<sup>th</sup>-2021). . . . . (14, 19-20)
- Marbury v. Madison, 5 U.S. 162, 163 (1803). . . . . (13, 34)
- Mirles v. Haco, 502 U.S. 12 (1991). . . . . (34-35)
- Monell v. New York City Dep't of Social Services,  
436 U.S. 708 (1978). . . . . (3, 30-31)
- Perry v. United States, 294 U.S. 330 (1935). . . . . (38)

7-17 Ross v. Blake, 136 S.Ct. 1854, 2016 U.S. LEXIS 12-  
(2016) . . . . . (13)  
Smith v. Smith, 589 F.3d 736, 738 (4<sup>th</sup> Cir. 2009). (33-34)  
Tower v. Glover, 467 U.S. 914 (1984). . . . (34-35)

### APPENDICES

"Appendix" F is also a "TRANSFERRING ORDER" from the United States) ~~WESTERN~~ (Roanoke Division) District Court in Virginia on-after (November-22<sup>nd</sup>-2019), from Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. Harold Clarke "TRANSFER Record Number": 7.19-cv-00774 (N.H. M.). Id.;

"Appendix" G is another "TRANSFERRING ORDER" from the United States) ~~WESTERN~~ (Roanoke Division) District Court in Virginia on-after (November-5<sup>th</sup>-2021), from Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. Liam O'Grady, et al., "TRANSFER Record Number": 7.21-cv-00572 (J.P.J.). Id.;

"Appendix" H is an "AWARENESS IDENTIFICATION PROCEDURE" Preserved from Virginia "SUPREME" Court on-after (October-6<sup>th</sup>-2011), in Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. Bryan Watson, Klander, "Motion For Retroactivity Record Number": 101847. Id. . . .

(I) CERTIFICATE OF SERVICES . . . . . (xi)

IN THE "HONORABLE" - ROBERTS  
UNITED STATES "SCOTUS" COURT  
FOR "WASHINGTON(S) DISTRICT" OF COLUMBIA

\_\_\_\_\_ TERM \_\_\_\_\_  
United States "Scotus" Court Docket Number: \_\_\_\_\_

In Re, Lorenzo Gerald Fenebee Jr.  
PETITIONER. Id.

PETITION FOR AN "EXTRAORDINARY" WRIT OF  
HABEAS CORPUS Ab SUBJECTING

(A). PREVIOUSLY HELD LEGAL DECISION(S)

(Pro-Se Petitioner) Lorenzo Gerald Fenebee Jr. comes(s) (herein  
after as, Pro-Se Petitioner, -n- form, Petitioner) -n- to this "HONORABLE" -  
Roberts' United States "SCOTUS" Court and from it(s):

(1). City of  
Chesapeake "Circuit" Court "ORDER FOR JUDICIAL OF INITIAL STATE  
HABEAS CORPUS", in Lorenzo Gerald Fenebee, No. 379922 v.  
Bryan Watson, "WADEN", "RECORD NUMBER" CL9-3407, on-n after  
Page(s) (1-40)

(August-2<sup>nd</sup>-2020), -η- Attached as "APPENDIX" A;

(2). Virginia "SUPREME" Court "DISMISSAL OF HABEAS CORPUS PETITION FOR APPEAL", in Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. Bryan Hatson, Warden, "RECORD NUMBER": 101847, -η-η- after (October-6<sup>th</sup>-2022), -η- Attached as "APPENDIX" B;

(3). United States "EASTERN (Alexandria Division) DISTRICT" Court "DISMISSAL OF § 2254 WITHOUT PREJUDICE", in Lorenza Gerald Ferebee v. Howard Clarke, "RECORD NUMBER": 1:12-cv-00283 (Lo/JFA), -η-η- after (May-3<sup>rd</sup>-2012), -η- Attached as "APPENDIX" C;

(4). United States "4<sup>th</sup> CIRCUIT" Court of Appeals "DENIAL OF 2<sup>nd</sup> -η- SUCCESSIVE §§ 2244/2254", in, In re, Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr., "RECORD NUMBER": 23-283, -η-η- after (December-5<sup>th</sup>-2023), -η- Attached as "APPENDIX" E. Id.

---

(B). EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCE(S) TO WARRANT (ROBERTS)' UNITED STATE(S) "SUPREME" COURT(S) ORIGINAL JURISDICTION

---

(Petitioner) "DECLARE(S)" that (his) "ORIGINAL WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS AB SUBJUDICANDUM PRESENT(S) EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCE(S) TO WARRANT (CHIEF SCOTUS ROBERTS)' SUPREME COURT TO EXTEND IT(S) ORIGINAL JURISDICTION" for SUPERVISORY POWER(S), wherein, . . . . .  
It(s) Lower "JUDICIAL BRANCHES OF FEDERAL-η-STATE" GOVERNMENT(S)

have "~~Clearly Departured~~" from it(s) "~~Jurisdictional Rules~~". When (Petitioner(s)) "~~Initial State Habeas Corpus~~" have been Prevented to Adjudicated Federal "Constitutional Amendments". (pursuant to United States) "~~Supreme~~" Court "~~Rules~~" 10. (a), 12.4, -n- 20.1 -n- 4.(a) and Preserved from (Petitioner(s)) "~~Appendix~~" A on it(s) page. 2);

Especially wherein, [REDACTED] "~~Pandora's~~" "~~Jurisdictional~~" Box have been Opened by the Execution of "Statutory Policies -n- Customs That Man Rejects All Slavery Contractual Relationships", because, (Petitioner) is in "Custody" of the Government for it(s) "Own Misconduct" (pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2205, § 2242(a) -n- (c)(3), -n- Chisholm v. Georgia, 2 U.S. 472 (1793) embodied with Moyall v. New York City Dep't of Social Services, 436 U.S. 708 (1978)),

How Ever More, even "Your Honorable Senior District Court Judges" Norman K. Moon -n- James P. Joyce(s) both asserted that (Petitioner(s)) Submission(s) "Challenge(s) The Validity" of (his) 2006 Conviction(s) -n- Sentence(s) from Chesapeake "Circuit" Court, it(s) Direct Appeal(s), -n- State -n- Federal "Habeas Corpus" Proceeding(s). Although, (Petitioner(s)) Preserve Legitimate -n- Factual Claims ARE NOT Clearly Defined". (Preserved from (Petitioner(s)) "Appendix" F-6 page(s) 1-2 ). Id.

---

(C). Constitutional, Statutory, -n- Procedural Law(s)

---

(1). (Petitioner(s)) "Original Writ" Seeks "Constitutional" Interpretational

Provision(s), in which;

"We THE SOVEREIGN PEOPLE OF THE UNITED STATES"

do come together in order to Form a More Perfect Union, by Establishing  
Justice to Insure Domestic Tranquility for Providing Common Defense(s)  
- promoting General Welfare(s) while securing the Blessing of Liberty  
to Ourselves(s) - to Our Posterity, in the Establishment of this United  
States(s) of America "CONSTITUTION" (pursuant to it(s) United States)  
Constitutional "DECLARATION OF MANANTIC INDEPENDENCE" September - 17<sup>th</sup> -  
1787);

Because, the "PRIVILEGE(S) OF THE WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS SHALL  
Not" be suspended, (from any proceeding), Unless it(s) in Case(s) of  
"REBELLION" (a.k.a. Domestic Terrorism) - "INVASION" (a.k.a. Terrorism)  
that "Public (Statutorial Procedure(s)) For Safety" may require (according  
to it(s) United States) Constitutional "Article" I § 9);

In which, the "JUDICIAL POWER SHALL EXTEND" to all case(s) in  
Law - or - Equity under all "CONTROVERSY(ES)" to which it(s) United States(s)  
"Shall" be a Party wherein, it(s) "SUPREME COURT SHALL HAVE ORIGINAL  
JURISDICTION" in any case(s) that a (Virginia) "STATE SHALL" be a Party  
(citing in part of it(s) United States) Constitutional "Article" III § 2);

Wherein, the "Authority" of the United States(s) "Shall" be the  
"SUPREME LAW OF THE LAND" - or - the "JUDGES" in every "STATE SHALL"  
be Bounded thereby anything in (their) "STATE CONSTITUTION - or -  
LAW(s)" to the Contrary Notwithstanding otherwise because it(s)  
United States(s) - or - State of (Virginia) "JUDICIAL OFFICER(S) SHALL" be

Bounded by Oath or Affirmation to Support this United States Constitution (seen at it(s) United States Constitutional "Article" VI);

Furthermore, Congress "SHALL MAKE NO LAW PROHIBITING THE FREE EXERCISING TO PETITION THE GOVERNMENT FOR READDRESSMENT OF GRIEVANCE(S)" (pursuant to United States Constitutional 1<sup>st</sup> "AMENDMENT"); Because, The "ENUMERATION" in the Constitution of Certain Rights "SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED TO DENY" that(s) Retained by the "PEOPLE" (under United States Constitutional 9<sup>th</sup> "AMENDMENT"); Also, Nor "SHALL SLAVERY" for a Criminal Punishment Exist in any Place of Subject from Jurisdiction To A UNLAWFUL CONVICTION" (according to United States Constitutional 13<sup>th</sup> 1 "AMENDMENT"). Id;

How Ever More,

The "DECLARATION OF RIGHTS" made by the "GOOD PEOPLE" of Virginia in the Exercise of (their) "SOVEREIGN POWERS" which "RIGHTS" do Pertain to (themselves) - or their Posterity as the Basis and Foundation of Government". (pursuant to Virginia Constitutional "Article" I Bill of Rights);

All "MEN BY NATURE" are Equally Free and Independent with Certain Inherent Rights for which they Enter into a State of Society that they "CANNOT" by any Compact be Deprive of - or - (their) Posterity in the Enjoyment of Life and Liberty with Acquiring and Possessing Property upon Pursuing and Obtaining Happiness and Safety". (according to Virginia Constitutional "Article"

I § 1 Equality - or - Rights of Men);

"GOVERNMENT" is - or - Ought to be Instituted for the Common Benefit, Protection, - or - Security of the "PEOPLE", Nation, - or - Community against MalAdministration, - or - whenever "GOVERNMENT Is Founded" to be Inadequate - or - Contrary to these Purposes, it "shall" be Judged to its Public Weal' (pursuant to Virginia Constitutional "ARTICLE" I § 3 Government Instituted for Common Benefit.);

The "Judicial DEPARTMENT" of the 'Commonwealth Members' maybe Restrained from Oppression by Burthen(s) of the "PEOPLE" from which they were ORIGINALLY TAKEN - N - SUPPLIED" as the Law may Direct. (pursuant to Virginia Constitutional "ARTICLE" I § 5 Judicial Department(s));

All "MEN" having 'Sufficient Evidence of Permanent Common Interest' have the "RIGHT - N - CANNOT BE DEPRIVE", Damaged, - or - Used for Public Property "WITHOUT THEIR OWN CONSENT", - or - be Bound by any Law to which they have "NOT ASSENTED" to for Public Good'. (pursuant to Virginia Constitutional "ARTICLE" I § 6 Consent of Governed);

All "POWERS" SUSPENDING LAWS - or - THE EXECUTION OF LAWS" by any Authority "WITHOUT CONSENT OF THE PEOPLE TO INJURIOUS" to their "RIGHTS" - or - SHOULD NOT BE EXERCISED". (pursuant to Virginia Constitutional "ARTICLE" I § 7 Laws should Not Be Suspended). Id.;

(2). (Petitioner(s)) "~~Original Habeas Corpus Ad Subjunctum~~" is also seeking "~~Statutory~~" Interpretation(s) from it(s) Federal - or Virginia Code Provision(s) that Involves;

A Person "~~SUFFERING A Legal Wrong~~" because of an Agency Action within the Meaning of a "~~RELEVANT Statute Is Entered To A Judicial Review~~" in any Action of the United States) Court "~~SEEKING OTHER RELIEF THEN MONEY DAMAGES~~ - ~~N~~ - STATING A CLAIM" that it(s) Agency, Officer, ~~or~~ Employee have Acted ~~or~~ Failed to Act in an "~~OFFICIAL CAPACITY~~", ~~or~~ Under the Color of Legal Authority, that "~~SHALL NOT BE DEPRIVED - NOT - RELIEF DENIED~~" on the Ground(s) that it(s) against the United States), wherein, it(s) United States) maybe named as a Defendant in any Action for which a Judgment ~~or~~ Decree maybe Entered against it(s) United States)". (pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 702 "Right to Review");

Furthermore, The "~~SUPREME COURT SHALL HAVE ORIGINAL JURISDICTION~~" of all "~~CONTROVERSIES~~" between the United States) ~~or~~ a State'. (pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1251 (b) (2) Original Jurisdiction);

The "~~SUPREME COURT~~" ~~or~~ all Courts) Established by any "~~Act OF CONGRESS~~" may issue it(s) "~~Any Writ(s) Act~~" when Necessary ~~or~~ Appropriate to Aid it(s) Respective "~~Jurisdiction~~", ~~or~~ Agreeable Usage(s) ~~or~~ Principles) of Law'. (according to 28 U.S.C. § 1651 (a) Writ(s));

There "~~SHALL~~" be No Reversal in the "~~SUPREME COURT~~", ~~or~~ a Court of Appeal for "~~Error~~" in any Ruling upon Matter(s) in

Abatement which do Not Involve "Jurisdiction" (according to 28 U.S.C. § 2105 Scope of Review upon Abatement);

It(s) "Writ OF HABEAS CORPUS" maybe Granted by the "SUPREME COURT SCOTUS" within (their) Respective "Jurisdiction", wherein, it(s) "Writ OF HABEAS CORPUS SHALL EXTEND TO A PRISONER" when -- (he's)

in "Custody" in Violation of the Constitution, Law(s), or Treaties of the United States". (according to 28 U.S.C. § 2241 (a)-(c) (3));

Before a "2<sup>nd</sup> or Successive Application" is Permitted by § 2244 inside any "DISTRICT COURT", the Applicant "SHALL" move in the Appropriate Court of Appeals for an "ORDER AUTHORIZING" the consideration, for the "GRANTING OR DENIAL" of any Authorization by the Appellant Court(s) filing of a "2<sup>nd</sup> or Successive Application SHALL NOT" be Appellable, Petitioned for Rehearing, or filing a Writ of Certiorari. (pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2244 (b) (3) (A)-(E) Finality of Determination Act);

The "SUPREME COURT SCOTUS" thereof "SHALL" Entertain an Application for a "Writ OF HABEAS CORPUS" of a Person in "Custody" pursuant to the Judgment of any "STATE COURT" on the Ground(s) that (he's) in "Custody" in Violation of the Constitution, Law(s), or Treaties of the United States". (according to 28 U.S.C. § 2254 (a) State Custody);

In any "Action" in a Court of the United States to which

the 'United States) - or - a State Agency, Officer, - or - Employee  
thereof is "Not A PARTY" whenever the Constitutionality of any "Act"  
of Congress - or - any States' "Statute" Affecting its) Public Interest  
is Drawn into Question that any United States) Court "Shall CERTIFY"  
its) Facts) to the Attorney General Office of the United States)  
"Justice" Department, - or - State, that "Shall" Intervene for  
Presenting Evidence that maybe Admissible for Argument for ReButtal  
for any "Constitutional Question", that the United States) - or - a  
State "Shall" be Subjected to the Applicable Provision(s) of the Law  
with having all "Rights)" as a Party - or - Subjected to all Liabilities)  
as any other Party for a Court(s) Cost for Presenting its) Proper  
Facts) - or - Law(s) Relating to its) "Constitutional Question(s)".  
(pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2403 (a-b) United States) - or - A  
States) Intervention By Constitutional Question(s));

'No Person "REPORTING" Condition(s) which may constitute a  
Violation under this "Act shall" be Subjected to "Retaliation"  
in any Manner for "REPORTING". (according to 42 U.S.C. § 1997 d.  
Prohibition of Retaliation);

Even More,

It "Shall" be Unlawful for any Person who  
have been Convicted of a Felony to knowingly - or - Intentionally  
Possessing - or - Transporting any "FireArm". (pursuant to Virginia  
"Statutory" Code § 18.2 - 308.2 A. (i) Possession of a FireArm by a  
Convicted Felon);

'Any Person in any Commercial Dealing within the "Jurisdiction"  
of any Department -or- Agency of the Commonwealth of Virginia, -or-  
its "Local" Government -or- Agency thereof who knowingly Falsifies,  
Conceals, Misleads, -or- Cover-Up by any Trick, Scheme, -or- Device  
a Material Fact in order to Make any False, Fictitious, -or- Fraudulent  
Statement, Representation, Writing, -or- Document'. (According to  
Virginia "Statutory" Code § 18.2-498.3 Misrepresentation(s) Prohibited);

If any Person "Maliciously Shoot, Stab, Cut, -or- Bludge"  
any other Person by any Means to Cause (him) Bodily Injury with  
the Intent to Maim, Disfigure, Disable, -or- Kill'. (pursuant to  
Virginia "Statutory" Code § 18.2-51 Shooting, Stabbing, -or- Etc  
with Intent to Maim -or- Kill);

It "Shall" be Unlawful for any Person to Use -or- Attempt  
to Use any Shotgun -or- Rifle in a Threatening Manner while  
Committing "Malicious Bludgeing". (According to Virginia "Statutory"  
Code § 18.2-53.1 Use of Firearm in Committing a Felony);

All "State -or- Local Police" Department "Shall" Establish a  
Written Policy -or- Procedure for Conducting "In-Person -or- Photographic  
Line Ups". (pursuant to Virginia "Statutory" Code § 19.2-390.02  
Police(s) -or- Procedures for Law Enforcement to Conduct In-Person  
-or- Photo Line Ups). Id.;

(3). (Petitioner(s)) "ORIGINAL HABEAS CORPUS AD SUBJUDICIUM" is  
Seeking a "Res Nova" for (his) "AWARENESS IDENTIFICATION PROCEDURE"

that (he) Built, Founded, Crafted, Structured, -η- Stablized from  
(2008) -η- Consist of 3 DIFFERANT PARTS" of:

(A). "AWARENESS OF WARNING(S)"; (B). "WAIVER OF AWARENESS OF WARNING(S)"; -η- (C). "AWARENESS RULE(S)". (Preserved from (Petitioner(s)) "APPENDIX"  
-η- from Virginia "SUPREME" Court in Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr.  
v. Bryan Watson, Warden, "MOTION FOR RETROACTIVE DENIAL  
Record" # 201847, -η- -η- after (October - 6<sup>th</sup> - 2011)). Id...;

---

(D). UNDISPUTED STATEMENT(S) OF FACT(S)

---

I, (Pro-se Petitioner) - Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr. hereby  
"SWARE UNDER OATH" -η- pursuant to the "PENALTY OF PERJURY"  
(under the "EXES) OF Gag" -η- 28 U.S.C. § 1746 (1-2)), . . . .  
. . . . Wherein, these "UNDISPUTED STATEMENT(S) OF FACT(S)" are  
True, Correct, -η- Accurate from "PRESERVED STATE - N - FEDERAL  
COURT RECORD(S)", that(s) Opening Pandora(s) "JURISDICTIONAL" Box  
"WITHOUT SOVEREIGN CONSENT" for the following:

---

(1). Pandora(s) JURISDICTIONAL Box

Is a Catch  
Phrase that (Pro-se Petitioner) - Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr. have  
"FOUNDED" in order to Address, State, Speak, -or- Announce "CLEARLY  
ESTABLISHED JURISDICTIONAL REALITY(S)", inside of "JUDICIAL FORUM(S)",  
because it(s) Pandora is (Black -η- White) Existence(s) of "LAW(S)"

that(s) to be "Noticed" when Asserted, wherein, Someone have  
Open'd it(s) Box to Releast "JURISDICTIONAL CLAIMS", MERITS,  
-N- RELIEF" onto any Governmental "JUDICIAL BRANCH", -n- as a  
form of Punishment for whomever who(s) "VIOLATED HUMANITY",  
-or- AnyOne within it(s) Pandora's "JURISDICTIONAL" Box -or- Room.  
(pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746 (1-2)). Id;

(2). I, (Pro-Se Petitioner) MURKIN, SHALL, -N- KNOW ADMIT (Hers)  
SWORN TRUTH "that (he's)":

(A). A "BORN AFRICAN DESCENDANT MAN",  
(herein) it(s) State of Virginia's, Commonwealth Virginia's Department  
of Correction(s), -n- it(s) Red Onion State Prison (pursuant to 28  
U.S.C. § 1746 (2));

(B). "MAN", -n- have been "RAISED" (herein)  
it(s) United States of "AMERICA" (pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746 (2-2));

(C). From a "AFRICAN DESCENDANT,  
ANCESTRAL", -N- ELDER BLOODLINE" from (his) "MOTHER" - Marion R.  
Ferebee, -n- (her) "AFRICAN DESCENDANT PARENTS" of - Rita I. Lamb  
-n- Moses R. Ferebee Jr. (pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746 (2));

(D). Been "BORN -N- RAISED" (hereinafter)  
October-31<sup>st</sup>-1985, -n- (he's) "NEVER KNOWINGLY, DELIBERATELY,  
-N- INTELLIGENTLY AGREE TO ANY GOVERNMENTAL PROPERTY CONTRACTUAL  
RELATIONSHIP OVER (HIMSELF, (his) Acquiring Property, Pursuit to  
Happiness -n- Safety, Life, -n- Liberty). From which, "MAN

~~Does Not Waiver Any Free, Independent, Enjoyment, -Non-Independent Sovereign Right(s) -N- Power(s)~~ from (his) Entering into it(s) State of Virginia on-ly-after (October-31<sup>st</sup>-1985). (pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746(2)), id;

(3). (Pro-se Petitioner) have been ~~"Rejecting Virginia(s) Statutory Slavery Contract(s), Policies(s), Custom(s), Usage(s), Law(s), -N- Provisions(s)"~~ since (October-26<sup>th</sup>-2005). In which, it(s) City of Chesapeake ~~"Police"~~ Department ~~"Detective"~~ - Thomas R. Downing ~~"Misconduct -N- Corruption"~~ was used to Obtain 4 Felony Arrest Warrant(s) on (October-22<sup>nd</sup>-2005), ~~-n- 1 Direct Indictment on~~ (January-3<sup>rd</sup>-2006) with ~~"No Governmental Recourse"~~ (pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746(2) embodied with *Ross v. Blake*, 136 S.Ct. 1854, 2016 U.S. Lexis 12-17 (2016)). Id;

(4). Therefore, only the ~~"Honorable"~~ United States(s) ~~"Supreme"~~ Court ~~"Shall Have Original Judicial Power To Extend Their Jurisdiction To (Pro-se Petitioner(s)) Original Writ Of Habeas Corpus Ab Subjacentum"~~, from which, there(s) a ~~"Sovereign African Descendant Within Government Custody -N- Against (His) Natural Born Writ, -N- for Governmental 'Statutory Slavery Contract(s), Policies(s), Custom(s), Usage(s), Property, -N- Punishment(s)'"~~ (pursuant to *Chisholm v. Georgia*, 2 U.S. 431, 434, 455, 463, 467, 472 (1793)); Because ~~"Sovereign Civil Liberties(s)"~~, consist of the ~~Natural Born Right To Claim Protection(s) Of Sovereign Independent Law(s) From Men -N- Women~~ (according to *Marbury v. Madison*, 5 U.S. 262, 263 (1803)); When ~~"Man Can Not"~~ sue ~~Legislative(s)~~ for it(s)

"STATUTORY CONTRACT(S)" being Executed by its Public Duty Ser-Vent(s),  
-η- as a . . . . . "NATURAL BORN SOVEREIGN AFRICAN", who's) able to  
Governing (himself), (Pronounce Petitioner) is "TRULY SOVEREIGN - N - WITHOUT  
BEING CALLED A SLAVE - N - SUBJECTION(S) TO SLAVERY FOR CRIMINAL  
PUNISHMENT(S)" (Id at Chisholm, 2 U.S. 446, 472 (1793));

(8). Especially wherein, the City of Chesapeake "Police" Department  
"DETECTIVE" - Thomas R. Dewing "Admitted" that (he):

(A). "STATED"  
60% of "VICTIM" - Alvin Bembury "1<sup>st</sup> PHOTO ARREY", because "VICTIM" -  
Alvin Bembury would "NOT POSITIVELY" Identify (Petitioner) on (September -  
29<sup>th</sup> - 2005), (that's) Five Day(s) After (him) being Shot on (September -  
24<sup>th</sup> - 2005). (Preserved from Chesapeake "Circuit" Court in,  
Commonwealth of Virginia v. Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr.,  
"CRIMINAL RECORD NUMBERS": CR06-119, CR06-225 - via - CR06-127,  
-η- CR06-152, "JURY TRIAL" Transcript Page 93, Line(s) 11-25 on-η-  
after (August - 22<sup>nd</sup> - 2006)).;

(B). - N -  
"DELIBERATELY" put only (Petitioner(s)) Photo into (his) "2<sup>nd</sup> PHOTO ARREY"  
(Preserved from Chesapeake "Circuit" Court in, Commonwealth of  
Virginia v. Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr., "CRIMINAL RECORD  
NUMBERS": CR06-119, CR06-225 - via - CR06-127, -η- CR06-152  
"JURY TRIAL" on-η- after (August - 22<sup>nd</sup> - 2006), Transcript Page  
99, Line(s) 24-24).;

(C). Because

Chesapeake "Police" Department "Don't" have any Particular Identification Procedure(s) in-place regarding that it would "PROBABLY BE MORE SUGGESTIVE". (Preserved from Chesapeake "Circuit" Court in, Commonwealth of Virginia v. Lonzetta Gerald Ferebee, "CRIMINAL RECORD NUMBER(S)": CR06-119, CR06-125 -via- CR06-127, CR06-152 [REDACTED] on-η-after ([REDACTED] June-12<sup>TH</sup>-2006), Transcript Page(s) 19 Line(s) 2-7, Page 23 Line(s) 16-25 [REDACTED] "MOTION TO SUPPRESS SUGGESTIVE IDENTIFICATION");

(8). Wherein, (Hear's) "ABSOLUTELY NO PHYSICAL EVIDENCE LINKING" (Petitioner) to "No Crime". (Preserved from Chesapeake "Circuit" Court in, Commonwealth of Virginia v. Lonzetta Gerald Ferebee Jr., "CRIMINAL RECORD NUMBER(S)": CR06-119, CR06-125 -via- CR06-127, -η- CR06-152 "JURY TRIAL" on-η-after (August-22<sup>ND</sup>-2006), Transcript Page 98-99 Line(s) 24-2);

(9). Then Before-η-After (October-5<sup>TH</sup>-2007), (Pro-se Petitioner) file (his) hand-written "MOTION(S) TO SET-ASIDE THE JURY'S VERDICT -η- DISMISS THE CHARGE(S)", that resulted into it being "DENIED". (Preserved from Chesapeake "Circuit" Court in, Commonwealth of Virginia v. Lonzetta Gerald Ferebee Jr., "CRIMINAL RECORD NUMBER(S)": CR06-119, CR06-127, -η- CR06-152 "MOTION TO SET ASIDE" on-η-after (October-5<sup>TH</sup>-2007), Transcript Page(s) 36-38, -η- Line(s) 12-23);

(10). -η- based upon these "UNDISPUTED FACTS", (Pro-se Petitioner's)

~~"PETITION FOR DIRECT APPEAL WAS DENIED"~~ by the Virginia Court of Appeals on (July-24<sup>th</sup>-2008), whereby,

~~the Commonwealth~~  
~~"ATTORNEY ASSISTANT"~~ - Stephanie P. Pass Emphasized that (Petitioner(s))  
~~"DIRECT APPEAL(S) FAILED TO STATE THAT DETECTIVE"~~ - Thomas R. Downing  
Affirmatively Testified that (he) Personally Placed the Marking(s) on  
the ~~"1<sup>st</sup> PHOTO SPREAD - N - NOT THE COMPLAINING WITNESS"~~ - Alvin Bembury.  
(Preserved from Virginia Court of Appeals), in Lorenza Gerald Fenebee Jr. v. Commonwealth of Virginia, ~~"DIRECT APPEAL BRIEF IN OPPOSITION RECORD NUMBER"~~ 2490-07-1, ~~before - 7 -~~  
after (July-24<sup>th</sup>-2008), ~~"BRIEF IN OPPOSITION"~~ Page 2, "7"  
Statement of Fact(s)),

Then After, the Virginia ~~"SUPREME"~~ Court on - 7 -  
after (February-3<sup>rd</sup>-2009), ~~"REFUSED (Petitioner(s)) APPELLANT APPEAL"~~  
for its) ~~"SAME REASON(S)"~~. (Preserved from Virginia ~~"SUPREME"~~ Court,  
in Lorenza Gerald Fenebee Jr. v. Commonwealth of Virginia,  
~~"REFUSAL OF APPELLANT APPEAL RECORD NUMBER"~~ 081652 on February-  
3<sup>rd</sup>-2009);

(11). Truly More, based upon all of these ~~"INITIAL STATE COURT PROCEEDING(S)"~~ from the City of Chesapeake ~~"CIRCUIT"~~ Court, to its) Virginia Court of ~~"APPEALS"~~, then its) Virginia ~~"SUPREME"~~ Court...  
..... (Pro-Se Petitioner) was

~~"ABRIDGED - N - DEPRIVE OF GOVERNMENTAL OBLIGATION"~~, from which,

(A). Chesapeake ~~"MAGISTRATE JUDGE"~~ - R. J. Shaffer Issued ~~"4 FELONY ARREST WARRANT(S)"~~ for (Petitioner) on  
D. ... (16)

October-22<sup>nd</sup>-2005, from the "~~Sworn Probable-Cause~~ STATEMENTS)" of Chesapeake "~~POLICE DETECTIVE~~" - Thomas R. Downing asserting that (Petitioner) "~~Violated~~" Virginia "~~Statutory~~" Provision(s) on September-24<sup>th</sup>-2005, by:

- (1). 'Possessing a FireArm as a Convicted Felony (under § 18.2-308.2);
- (2). To Use it in the Commission of a Felony (under § 18.2-53.1);
- (3). By Maliciously Wounding (Alvin Bumbury) to Maim, Disfigure, Disable, non-kill (under § 18.2-51);
- (4). For Robbery of United States Currency (under § 18.2-58). (Preserved from Chesapeake "~~MAGISTRATE~~" Office, in "~~OFFENSE TRACKING NUMBER(S)~~": 550GM2510502180 -via- 550GM2510502183, on-9-after (October-22<sup>nd</sup>-2005));...

(B). Chesapeake "~~GENERAL DISTRICT~~" Court "~~Judge~~" Timothy S. Wright "~~Faung Probable-Cause~~" that (Petitioner) did it(s) alleged offense(s). (Preserved from Chesapeake "~~GENERAL DISTRICT~~" Court, in Commonwealth of Virginia v. Lorenza Ferebee, "~~Preliminary Hearing/Arrest Number(s)~~": 05-8421 -via- 05-8424, on (December-16<sup>th</sup>-2005), Transcript Page 25, Line(s) 20-23);...

(C). Chesapeake "~~CIRCUIT~~" Court "~~Judge~~" - Frederick H. Creechmore "~~ORDERED A CAPIAS FOR DIRECT INDICTMENT~~" for (Petitioner) for "~~Violating~~" Virginia "~~Statutory~~" Code § 18.2-53.1 of 'Use of FireArm'. (Preserved from Chesapeake "~~CIRCUIT~~" Court, in Commonwealth of Virginia v. Lorenza Gerald Ferebee, (201

"CRIMINAL INDICTMENT NUMBER": CR06-152 on (January-3<sup>rd</sup>-2006);...

(D). Chesapeake "CIRCUIT" Court "JUDGE" - S. Bernard Goodwyn "ORDERED TO DENY (Petitioner(s)) Motion To SUPPRESS IT(s) SUGGESTIVE IDENTIFICATION PROCEDURE(s)". (Preserved from Chesapeake "CIRCUIT" Court, in Commonwealth of Virginia v. Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee, "Motion To SUPPRESS RECORD NUMBER(s)": CR06-119, CR06-125-via-CR06-127, CR06-152 on (June-12<sup>th</sup>-2006-via-June-23<sup>rd</sup>-2006));.....

(E). Chesapeake "CIRCUIT" Court "JUDGE" - V. Thomas Ferehand Jr. "JURY TRIAL CONVICTION - N - SENTENCING ORDER(s)" for (Petitioner). (Preserved from Chesapeake "CIRCUIT" Court, in Commonwealth of Virginia v. Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr. "CONVICTION(s) - N - SENTENCING ORDER RECORD NUMBER(s)": CR06-119, CR06-127, -n- CR06-152 on -n- after (October-5<sup>th</sup>-2007));.....

(F). Chesapeake "PUBLIC DEFENDER(s)" Office -n- it(s) "DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER" - A. Robinson King -n- it(s) "PUBLIC DEFENDER" - Kathleen A. Ortiz was (Petitioner(s)) "TRIAL - N - APPELLANT COUNSELOR(s)". (Preserved from Chesapeake "CIRCUIT" Court, in Commonwealth of Virginia v. Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee, "CRIMINAL PROCEEDING RECORD NUMBER(s)": CR06-119, CR06-125-via-CR06-127, -n- CR06-152 -n- after (June-12<sup>th</sup>-2006), -n- in it(s) Virginia Court of "APPEAL(s)" RECORD NUMBER: 2490-07-1, and in Virginia "SUPREME" Court "APPELLANT RECORD NUMBER: 081651);.....

(22). Finally, (Petitioner(s)) "TUTTAL § 2254 Post Conviction" from the United States) "EASTERN (Alexandria Division) District" Court "JUDGE" - Liam O'Grady, was "Dismissed Without Prejudice" on-7-after (May-3<sup>rd</sup>-2022). (Preserved from its) United States) "District" Court, in Lanza Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. Howard Clarke, "Post-Conviction Record Number" - 1:12-cv-00283 (LO/JFA);.....

(23). Without Further Adue, the "Honorable" United States) "WESTERN (Roanoke Division) District" Court "Senior Judge(s)" - Norman K. Moon -9- James(s) P. Joyce(s) on-7-after (November-22<sup>nd</sup>-2019 -Via- November-5<sup>th</sup>-2021) issued "Two TRANSFER ORDER(S)" after Fact Finding that:

(Petitioner) "Motion To Set Aside -N- Vacate A Multiplicity Of Void Judgment(s)" filed (pursuant to Federal "Rules(s)" 55(c) -7- 60(b)(4), -7- 60(d)(1) of Civil Procedure(s)) is "First" of all "CLAIMING ACTUAL INNOCENT", while "Secondly", "CHALLENGING NINE JUDGMENTS(S)" Relating to (his) 2006 Criminal Case(s) from Chesapeake "Circuit" Court, (his) "DIRECT APPEAL(S)", fr- (his) State-7- Federal "HABEAS CORPUS PROCEEDING(S)". (Preserved from its) United States) "District" Court, in Lanza Gerald Ferebee Jr. v. Harold Clarke, "TRANSFER ORDER Record Number" - 7:19-cv-00774 (N.K.M., November-22<sup>nd</sup>-2029);

While After, (Petitioner) filed a "CIVIL RIGHTS Action" that was "Liberally Construed" (under 42 U.S.C. § 1983 -N- Bivens(s) v. Six Unknown Named Agent(s) of Federal Bureau of Narcotics, 403 U.S. 388 (1972)) from which

(Petitioner) Named State -N- Federal Official(s), Officer(s), -N- Employee(s)" in (his) "LAWSUIT" that (his) "LEGAL CLAIM(S) ARE NOT CLEARLY DEFINED BY FACTUAL -OR- PRECISE CASE BASE(S)". (Preserved from it(s) United States) "DISMISS" Court, in Lorenza Gerald Forebee Jr. v. Liam O'Grady, et al, "TRANSFER ORDER RECORD NUMBER" 7:21-cv-00572 (J.P.J., November-5<sup>th</sup>-2021). Id...

---

(E). UNDISPUTED STATEMENT(S) OF ADJUDICATED -N/ OR- UNADJUDICATED CLAIM(S) -N- HEARING(S) FOR RELIEF

---

"YOUR HONORABLE CHIEF SCOTUS (Roberts)' COURT", (Petitioner) have put forth these "UNDISPUTED STATEMENT(S) OF ADJUDICATED -N/ OR- UNADJUDICATED CLAIM(S) FOR RELIEF" that CAN-NOT be obtained by any other Court (according to United States) "SUPREME" Court "RULE" 20.1) from which, ("Kaunt(s)" O-via-3) is asin:

---

KAUNTO

---

(A). UNITED STATES' "SUPREME" COURT SCOTUS

---

RIGHT 2 REVIEW

---

Lorenza Gerald Forebee Jr. "SUFFERING A MULTIPLICITY OF LEGAL LAWSUITS DURING", because of it(s) Governmental "JUSTICE BRANCHES" within the Meaning of (28 U.S.C. §2244, -N- Virginia(s) Code §18.2-308.2, §18.2-

(an)

51, § 18.2 - 53.1, - η - § 19.2 - 390.02) is "~~ENTITLED TO JUDICIAL REVIEW~~" inside this "~~HABEAS~~" United States' "~~SUPREME~~" Court, for ~~stating claim(s)~~ - η - ~~seeking relief~~, that it(s) "~~lower judicial official(s)~~, ~~enforcement(s)~~, - N - ~~employee(s)~~" have ~~acted - or - failed to act~~ under the color of legal authorities to "~~violate man, that shall not be dismissed - nor - relief denied~~" because it(s) against it(s) United States' "~~Judicial Branch~~" - η - Virginia "~~Judicial Branch~~" not obtaining money damages (pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 702). Id;

---

## ~~Count 1~~

(B). ~~UNITED STATES' "DISTRICT" COURT "JUDGE" - Liam O'Grady~~

---

(2). ~~PROHIBITING THE FREE EXERCISE TO PETITION~~  
~~IT(S) JUDICIAL BRANCH FOR READDRESSING ISSUE(S)~~

---

Lorenza Gerald Ferber Jr. has been "~~PROHIBITED FROM FREELY EXERCISING THE FEDERAL JUDICIAL BRANCH FOR READDRESSING~~" (his) 'Initial Federal Writ of ~~State Habeas Corpus~~' (Red Onion State Prison "~~GOVERNMENTAL INTERFERENCES~~"), that resulted into United States' "~~DISTRICT~~" Court "~~JUDGE~~" - Liam O'Grady "~~DISMISSAL WITH/OUT PREJUDICE~~", - η - (petitioner(s)) "~~SUBSEQUENT - N - AMENDED § 2254~~" thereafter (May 3<sup>rd</sup> - 2012) ~~DISMISSAL WITH PREJUDICE AS 2<sup>nd</sup> - N - SUCCESSIVE~~ (under 28 U.S.C. § 2244), - η - this "~~VIOLATES~~" it(s) United States' Constitutional 1<sup>st</sup> "~~AMENDMENT~~" (pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 702);

---

(2). ~~RETALIATION PROHIBITED IN ANY MANNER~~

After Lorenza Gerald Ferabee Jr. "~~REPORTED FEDERAL HAGENS~~  
~~CONUS § 2254 CONSTITUTIONS~~" to it(s) United States) (Reanoke Division)  
"Western District" Court "~~JENSON JUDGE~~" - Norman K. Moon - ~~η~~ James  
P. Jones) that may ~~constitutes~~ a violation (under 5 U.S.C. § 702  
- ~~η~~ 28 U.S.C. § 1442 (a)(3)), then after, (he) "~~show her~~" been subjected  
to "~~RETALIATION~~ IN ANY MANNER" by United States) "~~DISTRICT~~" Court  
"~~JUDGE~~" - Liam O'Grady on ~~η~~ after (November - 21<sup>st</sup> - 2019). (pursuant  
to 42 U.S.C. § 1997d);

---

### (3). MISCONSTRUING LAWS TO DENY

United States) "~~DISTRICT~~" Court "~~JUDGE~~" - Liam O'Grady have  
"~~MISCONSTRUED~~" Lorenza Gerald Ferabee Jr. "~~SUBSEQUENT - N-AMENDED §~~  
2254 TO DENY" (Petitioner(s)) "~~RIGHT TO FREELY EXERCISE IT(S) FEDERAL~~  
~~COURTS~~, (Prong-), To ReAddress (his) INITIAL § 2254 DISMISSAL WITHOUT  
PREJUDICE", therefore, this is in "~~VIOLATION~~" of the United States)  
Constitutional 9<sup>th</sup> "~~AMENDMENT~~";

---

### (4). MAINTAINING A UNLAWFUL STATE CONVICTION

United States) "~~DISTRICT~~" Court "~~JUDGE~~" - Liam O'Grady have  
Subjected Lorenza Gerald Ferabee Jr. to the "~~MAINTAINING OF SLAVERY~~  
~~FROM A UNLAWFUL STATE CONVICTION~~", that(s) within the United States)  
of America "~~JURISDICTIONAL STATE~~" of Virginia, - ~~η~~ as a "~~Punishment for~~  
a crime that a "~~SOVEREIGN HAS NOT COMMITTED~~". Therefore, this is in  
"~~VIOLATION~~" of the United States) Constitutional 13<sup>th</sup> § 2 "~~AMENDMENT~~" & Id.

## KOUNT 2

(C). THE CITY OF CHESAPEAKE "POLICE DEPARTMENT, MAGISTRATE OFFICE, PUBLIC DEFENDER(S) OFFICE, COMMONWEALTH PROSECUTING ATTORNEY OFFICE, -N- <sup>1ST</sup> JUDICIAL COURT(S) -N- OFFICIAL(S)" - Thomas R. Downing, R. J. Shaffer, A. Robinson Wynn, Kathleen A. Ortiz, Stephanie P. Pass, Timothy S. Wright, Frederick H. Creekmore, S. ~~BERNARD GOEDWAYN~~ -N- V. Thomas Forehand Jr.

### (1). RETALIATION PROHIBITED IN ANY MANNER

After Lorenzo Gerald Forehand Jr. "REPORTED TO REFUSED TO PROVIDE STREET INFORMATION FOR 3-5 HOURS(S)" in the City of Chesapeake -N- to Chesapeake "POLICE" Department "DETECTIVE" - Thomas R. Downing that may constitute a violation (under Virginia "Statutory" Code § 18.2-32, -N- or -, § 19.2-264.4), thereafter, (he) "SHALL NOT" have been subjected to "RETALIATION IN ANY MANNER" from Chesapeake "POLICE DETECTIVE" - Thomas R. Downing "SUGGESTIVE IDENTIFICATION PROCEDURES" on -N- after (September-29<sup>th</sup>-2005) (pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1997d);

### (2). MISCONSTRUCTING STATE LAWS TO DENY A SOVEREIGN RIGHTS

Thomas R. Downing, R. J. Shaffer, A. Robinson Wynn, Kathleen A. Ortiz, Stephanie P. Pass, Timothy S. Wright, Frederick H. Creekmore, S. Bernard Goedwayn, -N- V. Thomas Forehand Jr. have ~~RECEIVED~~

~~"MISCONSTRUED STATE LAWS"~~ (under Virginia "Statutory" Code(s) § 18.2-308.2, § 18.2-51, § 18.2-53.1, -η- § 19.2-390.02) ~~TO DENY~~ Lorenza Gerald Forebee Jr. (his) ~~"NATURAL BORN SOVEREIGN RIGHTS"~~ to be ~~Free from Public Servant(s) -η- Governmental "Jurisdiction"~~ that ~~"RETAINED TO ITS PEOPLE"~~ (according to its) United States) Constitutional 9<sup>th</sup> ~~"Amendment"~~);

---

(3). ~~FALSE, CONCEALING, FICTITIOUS, MISLEADING, -η- COVER UP FRAUDULENT CRIMINAL PROCEDURES -η- PROSECUTIONS~~

---

Lorenza Gerald Forebee Jr. have been ~~'Subjected to "FALSE, CONCEALING, FICTITIOUS, MISLEADING, -η- COVERING UP FRAUDULENT CRIMINAL PROCEDURES -η- PROSECUTIONS"~~ by the City of Chesapeake ~~"LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL EMPLOYEES"~~ - Thomas R. Downing, R. J. Shaffer, A. Robinson Wynn, Kathleen A. Ortiz, Stephanie P. Pass, Timothy S. Wright, Frederick H. Creechmore, S. Bernard Goodwyn, -η- V. Thomas Forehand Jr. ~~TRICKERY -η- MATERIAL SUGGESTIVE IDENTIFICATION DOCUMENTS"~~ that(s) ~~'Prohibited'~~ (pursuant to Virginia "Statutory" Code § 18.2-498.3);

---

(4). ~~OBTAINING A UNJUST STATE CONVICTION~~

---

Thomas R. Downing, R. J. Shaffer, A. Robinson, Kathleen A. Ortiz, Stephanie P. Pass, Timothy S. Wright, Frederick H. Creechmore, S. Bernard Goodwyn, -η- V. Thomas Forehand Jr. have used ~~"SUGGESTIVE PHOTOGRAPHIC IDENTIFICATION PROCEDURES TO OBTAIN A UNJUST STATE CRIMINAL CONVICTION -η- SENTENCING"~~ for Lorenza Gerald Forebee Jr. before, on, -η- after (October - 5<sup>th</sup> - 2007) that(s) ~~'Prohibited'~~ (under

(201)

the United States) Constitutional 13<sup>th</sup> 1 "Amendment"). Id.;

---

### Count 3

(D). UNITED STATES) - No VIRGINIA "JUDICIAL BRANCHES)" OF  
GOVERNMENT LACKS) ALL JURISDICTION OVER SOVEREIGN

---

#### (1). SOVEREIGN JURISDICTIONAL NOTICE

Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr. hereinafter give "FULL - N - ADEQUATE SOVEREIGN JURISDICTIONAL NOTICE", that (he's)) by "NATURE A BORN FREE AFRICAN FREEDOMANT MAN", within it(s) "Land OF LIBERTY" of it(s) 'United States) of "AMERICA" - n - it(s) Territorial Land of the State of Virginia, - n - upon (his) Travel from it(s) Darkness - n - it(s) Light From Governmental Servantes) have Hidden Trap(s) to Seize "MAN AGAINST (his) Will" - n - Placed in Prison for Crime - n - Punishment in which "MAN HAVE NOT COMMITTED", that it(s) "MASONRY GUARDIAN(S) OF SOVEREIGNTY MUST FREE MAN" from Servant Prosecutor(s) for which (their) Stronger than "MAN" whom (he) Govern (Himself)". (Declaration of Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr. "SOVEREIGN JURISDICTIONAL NOTICE", incorporated with King James) "BIBLE", - n - it(s) Chapter of "PSALMS" and Verse 242);

---

#### (2). RIGHTS) OF MEN

As "MAN", Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr. "SHALL BE NATURALLY FREE FROM PUBLIC SLAVERY" - n - (he's)) Independent by Nature, but have been Deprive of (his) Enjoyment(s) of Life, Liberty, Property,

(P) (AM)

- η Pursuit to Obtaining Happiness - η Safety by Entering into a  
"STATE OF GOVERNMENTAL JURISDICTIONAL SOCIETY" that they Can Not  
Deprive "Man" of by Statutory Compacts - η Contracts". (Under the  
Virginia Constitutional "Article" I § 1 Equality - η Rights of Man);

### (3). BREACH OF GOVERNMENTAL CONTRACT

(A). Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr. have been subjected to the  
United States - η Commonwealth of Virginia "JUDICIAL BRANCHES" OF  
GOVERNMENTAL EMPLOYEES BREACH OF GOVERNMENTAL CONTRACT WITH PEOPLE",  
when "MAN HAVE FORMED" it to be In Adequate - η Contrary to its  
Purpose for "SOVEREIGNTIES" Common BENEFITS", PROTECTION", - N - SECURITY  
STATE - N - NATIONWIDE" from which the Danger of MalAdministrational  
Officials have En Force (thar) "JURISDICTION ON MAN WITHOUT CONSENT",  
- η for (thar) Own Personal Interest that is "Prohibited". (According  
to Virginia Constitutional "Article" II § 3 Governmental Instituted for  
Common Benefits");

(B). The "JUDICIAL DEPARTMENTS" of the Commonwealth - η the  
United States "MEMBERS" should therefore be Restrained from  
Oppressing the Burden of its "SOVEREIGN PEOPLE", wherein Lorenza  
Gerald Ferebee Jr. "SHALL" Return into (his) Self Governing from  
which "MAN WAS ORIGINALLY TAKEN" from by GOVERNMENTAL STATUTORY  
Contracts that (they're) "BREACH TO IMPOSE" that "VIOLATES" the  
(Virginia Constitutional "Article" I § 5 Judicial Departments);

(C). Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr. is a "SOVEREIGN AMERICAN"

DESCENDANT MAN" and have been Deprived of (his) Life - & -  
Liberty for Almost 20 Year(s) by "Public Statutory Usage(s)", wherein  
(he) having "SUFFICIENT EVIDENCE THAT GOVERNMENTAL MISCONDUCT" is a  
Permanent Common Interest with it(s) "OWN BREACH OF CONTRACT THAT  
BOUND(S) THEM BY LAW FOR GOOD PUBLIC TO WITHDRAW FROM" (under  
Virginia Constitutional "ARTICLE" I § 6 Consent of Governed).;

(g). "WITHOUT CONSENT" of Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr. [REDACTED]  
to adhere to Governmental "Statutory" Provision(s) in which (he) have  
"NOT WAIVERED ANY NATURAL BORN SOVEREIGN RIGHT", therefore, all  
Law(s) - & - it(s) Execution of by any Authority, Order, Decree, & -  
Judgment is "INJURIOUS - & - OUGHT NOT TO BE EXERCISED AGAINST MAN"  
(pursuant to Virginia Constitutional "ARTICLE" I § 7 Laws(s) Should Not  
Be Suspended).;

#### (4). SOVEREIGN JURISDICTIONAL ENFORCEMENT(S)

Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr. is a "SOVEREIGN AFRICAN  
DESCENDANT MAN", - & - (he's) a member of it(s) "LIFE THE PEOPLE OF THE  
United States(s) of "AMERICA", who comes(s) forth to "ENFORCE IT(S)  
SOVEREIGN JURISDICTION" in order to Form a More Perfect Union by  
Establishing "Justice" into (his) Domestic Tranquility - & - Common  
Defense, while Promoting General Welfare, - & - "ENFORCING" (his)  
Securing of Blessing(s) of "Liberty" to (Himself) - & - (his)  
Posterity from the Establishments(s) of the United States of "AMERICA"  
Constitutional "DECLARATION FOR SOVEREIGN INDEPENDENCE(S)", while  
Simultaneously, . . . . . In the Exercise of "SOVEREIGN POWERS",

Lorenzo Gerald Ferebee Jr. is a "Georg Man" from Virginia - and - "Must" rely on the "~~DECLARATION OF SOVEREIGN RIGHTS~~" as the Basis for "~~ENFORCING~~" the Foundation of Governmental Rights to (him). (Quoting its) United States - and - Virginians' "~~CONSTITUTIONAL DECLARATIONS~~" before, on, - and - after September - 17<sup>th</sup> - 1787). Id....

---

### (F). FEDERAL BASIS FOR ORIGINAL JURISDICTION

---

"YOUR HONORABLE CHIEF SCOTUS (ROBERTS) COURT", (Petitioner(s)) ORIGINAL WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS AB SUBJUDICANDUM" is presented (from United States) Constitutional "ARTICLES" I § 9, III § 2, VI, - and - its) 1<sup>st</sup>, 9<sup>th</sup>, - and - 13<sup>th</sup> § 2 "AMENDMENTS", incorporated with Virginia Constitutional "ARTICLE" I, I § 1, I § 3, I § 5, I § 6, - and - I § 7)

For which, this "SUPREME COURT(S) ORIGINAL JURISDICTION" is being sought to be Extended (under 28 U.S.C. § 1251(b)(2)); Because, this "WRIT WRIT AND ITS SUPREME COURT(S) RESPECTIVE JURISDICTION" to resolve (Petitioner(s)) Agreeable Usage(s) - and - Principle of "CLEARLY ESTABLISHED LAWS" (quoting Chisholm v. Georgia, 2 U.S. 434 (1793) embodied with 28 U.S.C. § 1651(a));

Wherein, (Petitioner) "ORIGINAL WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS AB SUBJUDICANDUM INVOLVES" Pandora(s) "JURISDICTIONAL" Box, - and - from the Opening of its Violation(s) by a "MULTIPLICITY OF GOVERNMENTAL JUDICIAL OFFICIAL(S), OFFICER(S), - AND - ENFORCER(S)"

(pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2205);

In Which, for almost 20 Years(s) Straight, (Pro-Se Petitioner) have been "DEPRIVED OF ADEQUATE RELIEF - N- CAN-NOT" ~~be~~ Obtained by No Other State of Virginia - n- Lower Federal Court (according to United States) "SUPREME" Court "RULE" 20.1);

Especially where, United States) "CONGRESSIONAL STATUTORY PROVISION" under 28 U.S.C. § 2244 is a Purely Inadequate Discretionary "Act That Bars" (Petitioner) from filing an Appeal, ReHearing, n- Certiorari after it(s) United States) "4<sup>th</sup> Circuit" Court of Appeal "DENIED, DISMISSED, -N- DECLINED" to entertain (Petitioner(s)) "MOTION" on n- after (December-5<sup>th</sup>-2023) (pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2244(b)(3)(E));

Then After - n- Therefore, (Pro-Se Petitioner) Seeking Leave from this "HONORABLE CHIEF SCOTUS (Roberts)" Court", when (Petitioner) is STARTING Pandora(s) "JURISDICTIONAL CLAIMS, HEARTS, -N- RELIEF" that "SHALL NOT BE DISMISSED - N- DENIED" by any other Legal Authority because it(s) "CONTROVERSY" is involving the United States) "JUDICIAL BRANCH" of Government (according to 5 U.S.C. § 702). Id....

---

(G). ARGUMENTATIVE POINT(S) TO SUPPORT THE GRANTING OF THIS ORIGINAL PETITION FOR A WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS Ab SUFFICIENTLY

---

"Your Honorable Chief SCOTUS" - Robert(s) - n - (his) "Senior SCOTUS, Junior SCOTUS, - N - SCOTUS COURT" . . . . . (Pro-se Petitioner) -  
Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr. Open(s) these "ARGUMENTATIVE POINT(S) TO  
SUPPORT THE GRANTING OF THIS PETITION FOR AN "ORIGINAL" WRIT  
OF HABEAS CORPUS Ad SUBJECATION" (pursuant to Chisholm v.  
Georgia, 2 U.S. 434 (1793));

Wherein, (Petitioner) Know(s) - n - Understand that (his) "WRIT  
IS PURELY DISCRETIONARY" (Id at Chisholm, 2 U.S. 433 (1793));

In Which, (his) "ORIGINAL WRIT CAN NOT BE FOUNDED BY DEFAULTED  
JUDGMENT(S)" from the State of Virginia, Commonwealth of Virginia  
"JUDICIAL BRANCH" of Government Stage(s) of Business for (their)  
imposition(s) of Pandora(s) "JURISDICTIONAL" Box, when, Pandora Box is  
"JURISDICTIONAL LAWS) THAT(S) CLEARLY ESTABLISHED" - n - brought  
forth in Black - n - White (Id at Chisholm, 2 U.S. 441, 453 (1793));

From "HISTORICAL PRECEDENT(S)" of Chisholm v. Georgia - n -  
Bradley v. Fisher, 80 U.S. 352-353 (1872), that(s) Show a  
Prima Facie of "EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCE(S) FOR IT(S) (Robert(s)  
Court) To EXERCISE SUPERVISORY POWER(S) OVER IT(S) JUDICIAL BRANCH(S)  
DEPARTURE OF Pandora(s) "JURISDICTIONAL" Box (quoting in-part from  
United States' "SUPREME" Court "RULE" 20. (a-via-c);

Because, a "AFRICAN DESCENDANT MAN IS SOVEREIGN, - N - HAS  
BEEN REJECTING GOVERNMENTAL STATUTORIAL CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP(S)"  
since (October-26<sup>th</sup> - 2005), while Governing (Himself) from "MAN",  
Page (20)

but ~~Statutonal Policies(s) - n- Custom(s) are causing~~ ~~CONSTITUTIONAL~~  
~~INJUSTICE(S) OVER MAN~~ (pursuant to *Monell v. New York City*  
*Dep't of Social Services(s)*, at 436 U.S. 708 (1978)), When  
it(s) ~~"GOVERNMENT LACK(S) ALL JURISDICTION"~~ (according to  
*Bradley v. Fisher*, at 80 U.S. 352-53 (1872) embodied  
with 28 U.S.C. § 2105);

The ~~"ARGUMENTATIVE POINT(S)"~~ are (hencein after) as:

## 1<sup>ST</sup> POINT

LOWER STATE - N- FEDERAL JUDICIAL OFFICIAL(S) - N-  
ENFORCER(S) HAVE DEPARTED FROM Pandora(s)' JURISDICTIONAL  
Box THAT CALL(S) FOR (Robert(s)' "SUPREME" COURT) TO  
EXERCISE SUPERVISORY POWER(S)

(Pro-se Petitioner) comes(s) forth - n- within it(s) ~~"HONORABLE"~~  
~~United States(s) "SUPREME" COURT "CHIEF JUSTICE" Robert(s)' Forum~~ (pursuant  
to it(s) United States(s) ~~"SUPREME" COURT "RULE" 10. (a)~~; ~~Whencein,~~  
~~"MAN" has Founded that it(s) Servant(s)' within it(s) "PEOPLE CLEARLY~~  
~~ESTABLISHED JUDICIAL BRANCHE(S) OF STATE - N- FEDERAL GOVERNMENT(S)"~~,  
have ~~DeParted from it(s) Purpose "UNDER MAN", n- "MAN(S)" Public~~  
~~Servant(s) have Executed "STATUTONAL CONTRACTUAL PROTECTION(S),~~  
~~POLITICS(S), - N- CUSTOM(S)"~~ against (him) - n- ~~"WITHOUT (His) CONSENT~~  
when ~~"MAN(S) SUFFICIENT EVIDENCE HAVE DEPRIVED"~~ (him) of (his)  
~~Common Interest to (his) "SISTER OF LIBERTY"~~, - n- from (his)

"SISTER OF JUSTICE" Member(s)' Oppressing - & - Burdening (him) to  
be Bounded to any Law for Public Use(s) that(s) "Injurious To  
Man(s) NATURAL SOVEREIGN BORN INHERENT FREE - & - INDEPENDANT  
RIGHT" (according to Virginia Constitutional "ARTICLE" I § 1, § 3,  
§ 5, § 6, - & - § 7);

Therefore, (Pro-se Petitioner) - Lorenzo Gerald Ferabee  
Jr. "DECLARE(S) (HIMSELF) AS MAN, - & - FREE & HONEST WHEN ANYONE  
TRACE(S) ITS SOURCE THAT (HIS) AFRICAN BLOOD LINE WERE BE  
FOUNDED IN MAN - & - WOMAN" (seen from Chisholm, at 2 U.S. 463,  
472 (1793)) From which, "MAN IS SOVEREIGN - & - SOVEREIGNTY IS  
WHICH MAN" whom Make(s) - & - ENFORCE(S) Law(s) for the More  
PERFECTION(S) of it(s) Union, Establishing Justice to Insure Domestic  
TRANQUILITY for (his) "PEOPLE" Common Defense, while Promoting General  
Welfare for the Securing of "MEN - & - WOMEN" Blessing(s) of Liberty  
to (HIS-SELF) - & - Posterity in the Basis - & - Foundation for it(s)  
"GOOD PEOPLE BORN IN (Virginia) - & - RAISED IN IT(S) (United States)  
of "AMERICA" (Id at Chisholm, 2 U.S. 474-475 (1793) - & -  
incorporated with Virginia(s) Constitutional "ARTICLE" II Bill of  
Rights);

Then After, "SOVEREIGN MAN" is EXEMPT from Criminal Punishment  
on the "LOGICAL - & - PRACTICAL Ground(s)" that there Can Be No  
Legal Right to Exercise Against the "SOVEREIGN AUTHORITY" who Make(s),  
ENFORCE(S), CHECK(S), - & - BALANCE(S) the Law on Which the Right  
DEPEND(S) on from it(s) "SOURCE" (pursuant to Hawaiian v.  
Polyblank, 205 U.S. 349, 353 (1907)).;

## 2<sup>nd</sup> PART

### THE IMPORTANCE(S) OF (Pro-se Petitioner(s)) 6 QUESTIONS(S)

(Pro-se Petitioner) 6 QUESTIONS(S) PRESENT(S) IMPORTANCE(S) that this "HONORABLE SUPREME (Robert(s)) COURT" can adequately Interpretate - Introduce for its(s) Federal - State "Lower JUDICIAL COURT(S)" (pursuant to United States(s) "SUPREME" Court "Rule" 14.1.(a));

(a). Especially wherein, (Pro-se Petitioner(s)) FIRST QUESTION PRESENT(S) ORIGINAL JURISDICTIONAL PRECEDENT" from Chisholm v. Georgia, at 2 U.S. 432, 434, 463, 467, 472 (1793) in which, its(s) "HONORABLE (Robert(s)) SUPREME COURT" is presented with "EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES(S) FROM Pandora(s) JURISDICTIONAL" Box, by a "SOVEREIGN AFRICAN DESCENDANT [REDACTED] EXTENDED ORIGINAL WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS Ab SUBPOENA" (pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2241 (a) - (c)(3), - § 2105);

(b). Furthermore, (Petitioner(s)) SECOND QUESTION PRESENT(S) ARTICLE 6 - 9<sup>th</sup> AMENDMENT Constitutional SUPREME LAW, for Pandora(s) "JURISDICTIONAL ENUMERATION(S)" to be Interpretated when its(s) Servant(s), Public, in/on Government Employee(s) are "NOT CONSTRUCTING STATUTORY LAWS(S) TO DENY ITS(S) SOVEREIGN PEOPLE (Their) NATURAL BORN RIGHTS(S)". Because "SOVEREIGNTY IS A CONSERVATIVE PRINCIPLE THAT MUST BE LIBERALLY CONSTRUED FOR INDEPENDANT MODERANTS(S)", wherein, "MAN DECLARE(S)" it to be (hereinafter) Re Introduced - Re Interpretated

under it(s) "ARTICLE 6 - 1<sup>st</sup> - 9<sup>th</sup> AMENDMENT" (pursuant to Hughes v. Rose, 499 U.S. 5, 9-10 (1980) incorporated with Smith v. Smith, 589 F.3d 736, 738 (4<sup>th</sup> Cir. 2009));

(c). How Ever More, (Petitioner(s)) ~~3<sup>rd</sup> QUESTION PRESENT(S)~~ A Pandora(s) JURISDICTIONAL BAR FOR ITS 13<sup>th</sup> 12 AMENDMENT TO PROHIBIT (HIS) SLAVERY, from a UnDuly Conviction being obtained - maintained by State -  $\eta$  - Federal Governmental Punishment(s), when (their) "STATUTORY PROVISION(S) -  $\eta$  - CONTRACT(S) DERIVED FROM GOVERNMENTAL OFFICIAL(S) -  $\eta$  - EMPLOYEE(S) MISCONDUCT FOR MAN TO HAVE ~~NO OTHER~~ NO OTHER SPECIFIC LEGAL REMEDY" against Public Policeman(s) -  $\eta$  - Execution(s) that "ORIGINAL WRIT(S) EXPRESSES(S) (MAN(S)) RIGHT TO JUSTICE, PEACE, ORDER, -  $\eta$  - GOOD GOVERNMENT by Habeas Corpus Ab Subjiciendum when "MAN" have every "RIGHT TO CLAIM PROTECTION(S) FOR SOVEREIGNTY when (he's) been Injured by (his) Servant(s)" (according to Marbury v. Madison, at 5 U.S. 163, 169 (1803));

(d). Even More, (Petitioner(s)) ~~4<sup>th</sup> QUESTION PRESENT(S)~~ A (Modern Day) HISTORICAL Bradley v. Fisher SUPREME COURT PRECEDENT from (1872), wherein, this Rare Original Writ of Habeas Corpus Ab Subjiciendum has ReNaissanced "JUDICIAL(S) ORIGINAL DOCTRINE OF LACK OF ALL JURISDICTION OVER A SOVEREIGN AFRICAN DESCENDANT MAN", that in turn, Present(s) (Robert(s)) SCOTUS SUPREME COURT to decide it(s) "IMPORTANT Fourth QUESTION" for (Pro-se Petitioner) presenting Pandora(s) JURISDICTIONAL CLAIM(S), HEARS(S), -  $\eta$  - RELIEF" against is Own Lower "JUDICIAL BRANCHES(S)" of Official(s) -  $\eta$  - Employee(s) (pursuant to United States) "SUPREME" Court "Rule"

10. (a-via-e) embodied from Bradley v. Fisher, 80 U.S. 351-53 (1872) - incorporated with Mireles v. Waco, 502 U.S. 12 (1991), Kalina v. Fletcher, 522 U.S. 119, 127 (1997), Tower v. Glover, 467 U.S. 914 (1984) - Harlow v. Fitzgerald, 457 U.S. 800 (1982);

(e). Truly More, (Pro-se Petitioner(s)) ~~FIFTH~~ <sup>5<sup>TH</sup></sup> QUESTION PRESENTED  
~~A JUDICIAL STATE DECIDES, RES NAVA REVIEW, N- CONSTITUTIONAL CHALLENGES~~ To ADEQUATELY REMEDY - Correctly Interpretate (1).  
Federal "~~CONGRESSIONAL~~" 28 U.S.C. § 2244, for its Applicability  
Toward(s) Only "REBELION(S)" (a.k.a. Domestic Terrorism, Public  
Insurrection(s), - Treason Case(s)), - also Toward(s) Only  
"INVASION(S)" (a.k.a. Terrorism Case(s)), from which "PUBLIC  
SAFETY WILL, SHALL, N- MUST REQUIRE" to seek Authorizations  
from any United States) "~~CIRCUIT~~" Court of Appeals for filing a  
2<sup>ND</sup> - N/ OR - SUCCESSIVE WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS" (pursuant to  
United States) Constitutional "ARTICLE I" § 9) . . . . . - N- (2).  
Virginia "GENERAL ASSEMBLY" § 19.2-390.02, because its) Gray  
Area(s) Presented Chesapeake "PALACE" Department "DETECTIVE" - Thomas  
R. Downing to "SHOW A UNSURE VICTIM(S)" 1<sup>ST</sup> Photo ARREY - N- DELIBERATELY  
Put ONLY (Petitioner(s)) Photo Into (Its) 2<sup>ND</sup> Photo ARREY "because (It/Her(s))  
Absolutely No Physical Evidence Linking (Petitioner) to Any Crime!"  
(according to 28 U.S.C. § 2403 (a-b) - International Ladies'  
Garment Worker(s)' Union v. Donnelly Garment Co., 304 U.S.  
243 (1938));

(f). Last but Not Last, (Petitioner(s)) ~~SIXTH~~ <sup>6<sup>TH</sup></sup> QUESTION  
Page (35)

PRESENTS 'A JUDICIAL OVER-SIGHT' for Federal Law(s) 'PROHIBITING'  
Virginia Official(s), EnForcer(s), -or- Employee(s) from Issuing,  
Retrieving, Making, -or- EnForcing False, MisLeading,  
Concealing, -or- Fictional "ARREST WARRANTS" -N- INDICEMENTS"  
(pursuant to Frank(s) v. Delaware, 438 U.S. 254-  
155 (c) (1978) incorporated with Virginia "Statutory" Code  
§ 18.2-498.3);

### 3<sup>rd</sup> POINT

JURISDICTIONAL RELIEF WILL BE THE ONLY  
SUFFICIENT REMEDY FROM Pandora(s) Box FOR MAN(s)  
ORIGINAL WRIT

(Pro-Se Petitioner(s)) "JURISDICTIONAL RELIEF WILL BE  
THE ONLY SUFFICIENT REMEDY FROM Pandora(s) Box FOR MAN(s)  
ORIGINAL WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS Ab SUBJUDICANDUM" (pursuant to  
28 U.S.C. §§ 2205 -or- 2241 or- c(3))

For which,

(a). "JURISDICTIONAL RELIEF" Can-Not be obtained  
in either United States) "4<sup>th</sup> CIRCUIT" Court of Appeals) -or-  
United States) "EASTERN (Alexandria Division) DISTRICT" Court in  
Virginia from (In Re, Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr., in  
"2<sup>nd</sup> -N- SUCCESSIVE Post-CONVICTION RECORD" # 23-283 on or-  
after (December-5<sup>th</sup>-2023), -or- Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr.

v. Howard Clarke, "INITIAL § 2254 Post-Conviction Record"  
# 1:12-cv-00283 (Lo/JFA, May-3<sup>rd</sup>-2012)..... Because,  
(Petitioner(s)) Initial § 2254 Was Dismissed Without Prejudice in  
(2012), by it(s) United States) "District" Court, because (Petitioner)  
was "SUBJECTED TO GOVERNMENTAL INTERFERENCES" by Red Onion  
State Prison "Man Room" Preventing (Petitioner(s)) \$ 5.00 Money  
Order upon Motion For Showing Cause as to Why (His) § 2254  
Should Not Be Dismissed (Preserved from "APPENDIXES") A-via-  
C (1-via-3), upon pursuant to Houston v. Lack, at  
487 U.S. 273-74, 279 (1988)).;

(b). "JURISDICTIONAL RELIEF" Can-Not be obtained  
from it(s) Virginia "SUPREME" Court neither, because when (Petitioner)  
sought "HABEAS CORPUS APPELLANT RELIEF" in it(s) Virginia "SUPREME"  
Court "ORDERED TO DISMISS (His) PETITION FOR APPEAL" on-after  
(October-6<sup>th</sup>-2021), because (Pro-se Petitioner) Did Not Perfect  
It(s) Petition under it(s) Virginia "SUPREME" Court "RULE" 5:17 (c)  
(1)(iii).. (Preserved from "APPENDIX" D)...;

Therefore, (Pro-se Petitioner) "GRANTING OF ORIGINAL  
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS Ab SUBJECTUM WILL BE WARRANTED  
FROM IT(S) EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCE(S) THAT CAN-NOT BE  
OBTAINED FROM IT(S) LOWER JUDICIAL COURTS" Above in (a-via-  
b). (pursuant to United States) "SUPREME" Court "RULE" 20.4.(a);

"PROSPECTIVE RELIEF -N/ OR- RETROSPECTIVE RELIEF" would  
be a Necessary Vindication for Pandora(s)' "JURISDICTIONAL RELIEF" as  
Page (37)

a "SOVEREIGN RE COURSE REMEDY" Designed to End Continuing "FEDERAL  
-N- STATE STATUTORY SLAVERY DEFAULT CONTRACTS) With Men, Woman, -N-  
Etc With Out CONSENT" (quoting Green v. Mansour, 474 U.S. 64, 68  
(1985)); Because "MAN" have Not Waivered (his) "SOVEREIGN JURISDICTIONAL  
PRINCIPLES" to it(s) State -N- or - Federal Government' (citing Perry v.  
United States), 294 U.S. 330-333 (1935)). Id. ....

---

(H). EXTRAORDINARY -N- EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES)  
FOR FAILING TO STATE § 2254 REASONS TO UNITED  
STATES(S) (Alexandria Division) DISTRICT COURT

---

I, (Prong 1 Petitioner) - Lorenzo Gerald Fenebee Jr. hereby  
'SWARE UNDER OATH PURSUANT TO THE PENALTY OF PERJURY' (in the  
"EYES OF GOD" -N- 28 U.S.C. § 1746 (1-2)), that, (his) "EXTRAORDINARY  
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS PRESENTS" EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES) FOR FAILING  
TO STATE (his) COUNTS, CLAIMS, -N- MERITS) TO (his) United States  
(Alexandria Division) "EASTERN DISTRICT" Court in Virginia (under 28 U.S.C.  
§ 2254) according to United States) Constitutional "ARTICLE" III § 1-2  
embodied with United States) "SUPREME" Court "RULE" 20.4 (a) for the  
following reason(s):

(2). On March 3<sup>rd</sup> - 2022, (his) "INITIAL § 2254 WAS DISMISSED  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE" as a result of (him) being subjected to Governmental  
Interferences) by Red Onion State Prison "OFFICIALS", OFFICERS, -N-  
EMPLOYEE "Destroying (his) Outgoing Motion to Show Cause -N- \$ 5.00 Money  
Order' (pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746 (2));

(2). Thereafter (September - 19<sup>th</sup> - 2014 - and December - 21<sup>st</sup> - 2020),  
(his), "SUBSEQUENT - ~~NOT~~ AMENDED § 2254 WAS DISMISSED AFTER IT WAS 2<sup>nd</sup>  
- ~~NOT~~ SUCCESSIVE", by its) United States) "DISTRICT COURT JUDGE" - Liam  
O'Grady. (pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2244 (b)(1-d), - and Preserved from  
Fenebee at : 1:14-cv-00973 (LO/JFA) - and 1:19-cv-02483 (LO/  
TCB)).;

(3). Moreover, on - and - after (December - 5<sup>th</sup> - 2023) its) United  
States) "4<sup>th</sup> CIRCUIT" Court of Appeals) "DENIED (his) MOTION FOR  
AUTHORIZING (his) 2<sup>nd</sup> - ~~NOT~~ SUCCESSIVE § 2254 APPLICATION" (Preserved from  
In Re Lorenzo Gerald Fenebee Jr. at 23-283)...;

(4). Truly More, "Your Honorable" United States) (Roanoke Division)  
HERETOFOR DISTRICT COURT SENIOR JUDGE(S)", in Virginia, - Norman K. Moon  
and - James) P. Jones) on - and - after (November - 21<sup>st</sup> - 2019), had  
both come together to issue "MULTIPLE TRANSFERRING ORDER(S)" after  
Fact Finding Favorable Court Challenges from (Petitioner),  
that May or - May Not be "CLEARLY DEFINED FROM JUDICIAL  
INTERPRETATION BY PRECISE LEGAL - ~~AND~~ - FACTUAL BASE(S)" For Administrative  
PURPOSE(S)" (Preserved from Lorenzo Gerald Fenebee Jr. v. Harold  
Clarke, at 7:19-cv-00774 (N.K.M., U.S.D. SJ., Nov-21<sup>st</sup> - 2019)  
and - Lorenzo Gerald Fenebee Jr. v. Liam O'Grady, et al., at  
7:22-cv-00572 (J.P.J., U.S.D. SJ., Nov-5<sup>th</sup> - 2022))....;

(5). Furthermore and Finally, (Petitioner(s)) "EXTRAORDINARY WRIT OF  
HABEAS CORPUS PRESENT(S) EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES" From SOVEREIGNTY,  
whence, "HABEAS IS IN TOTAL REJECTION FOR GOVERNMENTAL STATUTORY SLAVERY

~~CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIPS~~, that it(s) ~~Governmental Personals~~ are  
Consistently Making - & - Enforcing Independent "Statutory Judgments"  
ON MAN IN THE LACK OF ANY JURISDICTION OVER A NATURAL BORN  
SOVEREIGN AFRICAN DESCENDANT", - & - from (their) ~~Own Governmental~~  
Misconduct' (pursuant to Chisholm at 2 U.S. 432, 433-34, 446, 455, 462,  
463, 467, 472-72 (1793), incorporated with Monell at 436 U.S. 680-  
682 (1978) - & - Bradley at 80 U.S. 352-53 (1872). ID.....

## (I). ~~CONCLUSION~~

I, (Pro-Se Petitioner - & - "S.T.G. - N.G.A." Le' Vian Diamond  
Supreme Ruler" - Lorenza Gerald Ferebee Jr.) come(s) forth in (his)  
INDIVIDUAL - & - SOVEREIGN AFRICAN DESCENDANT CAPACITY to it(s)  
Honorable" - Robert(s) - Seamus", within it(s) ~~First Father(s) District~~ for  
Relief, whencin, it(s) "MAN DECLARE(S) COMPREHENDED SIX OBJECTIVE  
MASONIC RELIEF" hercin it(s) "MASONIC JUDICIAL FORUM" (pursuant to  
Chisholm v. Georgia, 2 U.S. 472-75 (1793) according to King  
James(s) "BIBLE" PSALMS 141-143). ID.  
~~GRANTED!~~

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY

Signature

"S.T.G. - N.G.A." Le' Vian Diamond "Supreme Ruler" - Lorenza Gerald  
Ferebee Jr.; at Red Onion State Prison, P.O. Box 1900, Pound, Virginia.  
24279; State Prisoner # 1072698, Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 3 2746 (2).  
Page(s) (40-40)